
Candace L Daigle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Candace L Daigle1·1········ .. 
Sunday, January 06. 2019 5:49PM 
'John Dickey' 
RE: Hurd Family 
Hurd. pdf 

I already researched Shannon for this person and sent her our info last February. 
I've attached what I had for Hurd. 

Candace 

From: John Dickey JQI&I...,..,...... 
Sent: Sunday, January 06, 2019 4:03 PM 

To: Candy Daigle 1',.. 2 3 3 fp 9 $39 lWJ II 
Subject: Fwd: Hurd Family 

Hi Candy and Lori: I've received another request for family info and wondered if you might be able to help. 

Candy - If you have anything you think would be useful, could you forwa rd it? 

Lori - The next time you're in the museum, could you look to see if we have either Hurd or Shannon family folders? 

Thanks, 
John 

Sent from my lPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tammy Mansfield U 3 J a 53·~ 
Date: January 6, 2019 at 9:42:46 AM EST 
To: ... > 
Subject: Hurd Family 

Good Morning John, 

I am researching a branch of the Hurd family from the Gilmanton Barnstead area. I contacted a woman 
through Ancestry who said that she had some information handwritten by a grandchild of Asa C Hurd 
that I believe she received from the your Historical Society. I am wondering if I might be able to obtain a 
copy of that information and anything else that you might which pertains to that family. I am a 
descendant of Asa's sister, Mary Ann Hurd Shannon, any information that you might have pertaining to 

the Hurd and the Shannon families would be greatly appreciated. 

I am happy to pay for your time and copies. 

Thank You, 

Tammy Mansfield 
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March 3~. 1830-1905. 

(Written for the birthday of Henry L. and 
Harriet L. Hurd.) · 
Sevent~·five years in Gilmanton, 
Broth.~r and sister journeyinte on, 

' Sometimes in ways that were dark and 1 

· · <frear~· 
, 'But mcire tn aunebine bright and cheery. 

On tbrou ·Jh this -.1~ ohmi_les and tears, 
On through the swiftly rolhngyean, 
Under the Heavenly Father's care 
Wboee love and mercy are everywhe~. 

Loudon Ridge" iu tbeir infancy 
Gave them we~oome, but not to be 
Permanent ho1De of their childhood days; 
Providence otherw\M ordered their ways, 
Guiding the atepe of their parents on 
Over the billa of Gilmanton; 

Hoaeehold goode and children 'lmall, 
Henrr and Harriet; crad.le and aiJ, 
Patunng not till they eet. them d1•WU 
liy the eutern border of the t~'~wn. 

Near by is the Iron Works, where i" 
wrought • 

No iron at all, save .-hat Js brouJ.ht 
° From di11tent states to be forthwtth • 
r Wrought on the anvil and forge of the smilb, 
l But hert' is the Suncook'• duhiog etream 

Where waten brittht from the miU wheels 
· gleam: c 

!
Here the farmen their !:f, would draw 

·. 1~~h:o:!:~d~'::;t:un;.'g~t:beri~~~~hlitt: ·u 
Waa ground in the stones oU ane en m1 • 

f Here ou the farm which the "Bean•'' once 
tilled . 'led This family aoon wu dom1c1 ; 

Ht're life-long labors and ~res await, 
Which only death oan ~mnnate, 
Here also Jove's sweet recompense 
And ma~y gifta of Providence 
Sustained them in thoee earl1 days . 

, And fi))ed their hearts with joy and pra1ee. 

l . Promisinl girls and aprigbtl:r bo>:• . 
~ · Filled many a bome.witb purest J.oye, 

Bu\ eearch as you m1gh~ on the hdla around, 
Happier father could not be wood 
Than Cakb Hurd when hie work wu done, 
Sitting 1~ bit ow~ heartbetone, 
Restint( !R llabt with )it family, 
The· twu\a ~her •"P.Ob·.bJI knee. 
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Wbtm yeanhad_paaeed.two.children more 
Played together betOr'e ~~ door -
Jamee. who bean a graadt.t.Mr1a name 
And Charles; the preao~t~ Jut who camt-, 
All were welcome; and e&eb one sure 

r:...::r~r;~.:::.-=::=-~,~-
U··efu plaee. in life to-til; · 
Guarding the lag fn many a battle, 
Where canDODI .._,. and· JJIF nttle -
Or eerving_ the town in ci11l· _ _ . , . · 1 Honored,eUiaena oftbe.Jta6 • · 

Bot the ~ng yean ban chiplged thataoene 
Of quiet joy and faith terent'; _ 
Thcee parenta' earth))' work ia done 
And ttie:r to their well -rned r• st have ~ne, 
Harriet clinp to the early boane 
Cbocllrlni'!lCK afar to roam, ~ 
Keeping the farm and lonn1 it well~ 
With feelinp iloaranger'••ao• aD-tell, 
WhUe her titoth•,.«ill in aetiYe Hfe, 
Bl'ft.ring .courapoualy thte world'• wife 
Wi&b oon~~eCrated bean•• vo!ce, · 
Dwella-ta UM &own of .t..W ~ta' •1hoice, 
Direeting'hilltfe &o righteous endl. · 
Beloved and "~ by man)' tneaa.. 
And now 11 we~~ th• frieuda toda7, • 
l'or 'aneoeil·to tllem we earDIItl1 PNY; 
Ka7 De.oon Hard, • the~ 10 b7 . 

, .A.DCI tjme on ra~ ·wfJIIIf 17, • · .~~L , 

I 
See h11 deatre in tbil ~ towa; . · · · 

a&)\beaftll's bleMl•l btalabon erown, 
&7 qburch &Del 8uDda.110bool10 dear 
ODM the M.utM )'eat b)' y-.t, ·! 

·. Lo7ally, pp,tiently ptheriq: ta 
~ TIM aheavea of aooil froiD tfie leldt of ein. 

~~ Still .Day Harriet'• quia& llfe, I 
. Fat hm the world'• oom...Uoo and ttrife, 1 
~ nntared by ·t~Ul ....tt~ by ;J 

r~.::- the b .. ...:... . • : ~HoDOred b;kladred."t · : ·~d, 
: Mar ahe ·belke~ lo the . ~ .. ,..,.. ~ 

IMYiDI &lie pnciou ~ · -· .r-:"" 
Ot faith aadlaopeand OODit&DO)'. 
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1/6/2019 GILMANTON VITALS 1 

Last First Middle Rev ITEM Year Burial 
Hurd Abbie Gilman D 1933 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Amelia M D 2002 
Hurd Amy E D 1967 Gilmanton 
Hurd Anna A D 1908 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Anna M D 1944 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Arthur p D 1878 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd As a c D 1918 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd As a c D 1933 
Hurd As a D 1918 
Hurd As a D 1959 
Hurd Boy D 1850 Highland/Belmont 
Hurd c E y M 1897 
Hurd Caleb D 1888 
Hurd Caleb M 1897 
Hurd Caleb D 1908 
Hurd Caleb D 1914 
Hurd Caleb D 1918 
Hurd Charles E 1868 
Hurd Clarence Edwin D 1933 Pi neG rove 
Hurd E T y M 1906 
Hurd E T y M 1906 
Hurd Ebenezer D 1918 
Hurd Edwin T y M 1891 
Hurd Edwin T y M 1892 
Hurd Edwin T y M 1893 
Hurd Edwin T y M 1894 
Hurd Edwin T y M 1894 
Hurd Edwin T y M 1895 
Hurd Edwin T y M 1899 
Hurd Edwin T y M 1899 
Hurd Edwin T y M 1899 
Hurd Edwin T y M 1901 
Hurd Edwin T y M 1903 
Hurd Edwin T D 1938 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Eugene c 1868 
Hurd Eugene Carlton D 1868 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Flora B Emerson D 1959 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Harriet L D 1908 
Hurd Harriet L D 1908 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Henry L D 1893 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Henry L M 1897 
Hurd Henry L D 1918 
Hurd James A 1868 
Hurd James A 1869 
Hurd James A D 1914 
Hurd James Allen D 1914 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Judith c M 1897 
Hurd Judith CAllen D 1881 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Keith L D 2002 
Hurd Luanna M 1928 
Hurd Lura May M 1909 

* !FfuiCfPe or r:ecor eatn,Mar 1age) 'YI::Ar<-ot even IUK !=PI!fl -UTTICial .. ,, t:IVIIf 'f-'liiH-ro n 

Hurd Martha A Hodgdon:>ource l::lo rK D Unk Pine Grove Cemetery 
* -LL Laconia uorary r am11y 1swnes, VGU V11a1s Goncora-uea ns, v 1 V11a1s 1 own vau1r-ueams, K 

Town Reports 
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1/6/2019 GILMANTON VITALS 2 

Last First Middle Rev ITEM Year Burial 
Hurd Martha D 1914 
Hurd Mary A D 1905 
Hurd Mary A Shannon D 1910 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Mary J Goodwin D 1909 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Mary Place D 1959 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Minnie E D 1928 Pi neG rove 
Hurd Minnie E Sioper D 1928 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd Research File 
Hurd Robert D 2002 
Hurd Susan F D 1889 Highland/Belmont 
Hurd William E 1868 
Hurd William Elmer D 1868 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd 1869 
Hurd Dea Charles D 1888 Pine Grove Cemetery 
Hurd MD Edwin F D 1857 Highland/Belmont 
Hurd Rev Charles E D 1911 Pine Grove Cemetery 

*TR-Type of Record (Birth, Death, Marriage) *YEAR-of event OR report *REV/JP-Official *ITEM# *PG#-From 
Source Book 

*SOURCE-LL Laconia Library Family Histories, VCD Vitals Concord-Deaths, VTD Vitals Town Vault-Deaths, TR­
Town Reports 
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